



From: [REDACTED] (SANTE)
Sent: mardi 23 mars 2021 17:04
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: SANTE CONSULT-E2
Subject: RE: Further to our call

Dear [REDACTED]

Many thanks for your message and interest. As explained on the phone this morning, we do not see the need for a meeting in the near future.

As regards the points you raise, please be informed that the discussions with the Member States on the occurrence data for PFAS in food and on possible regulatory measures will take place in the course of 2021. If the work progresses as expected, stakeholders will be consulted in 2022. The discussions are at such a preliminary stage that further timelines cannot be specified.

Of course, in the meantime, any piece of information on the occurrence of various PFAS substances in food will be of interest for the current discussions. Furthermore with a view of possible future risk assessments, all information and studies listed in the Chapter 5 'Recommendations' of the 2020 EFSA opinion, can be made available to EFSA.

Finally, the substance scope of possible regulatory measures for PFAS in food has not yet been established. It will depend on the discussions with Member States this year. As mentioned, stakeholders will be consulted in 2022.

Many thanks in advance for your understanding.

With kind regards,

[REDACTED]



European Commission
Directorate-General for Health and Food Safety
Unit E2 - Food processing technologies and novel foods
[REDACTED]
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium
+32 [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] >
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 6:04 PM
To: [REDACTED] >
Subject: Further to our call

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for taking my call last week.

As agreed, I am following up to request a meeting with my client 3M on PFAS and food contaminants. As a European producer of certain PFAS, 3M would appreciate to understand from such a meeting:

- timing and process for the current review on PFAS substances in food;
- the type of information that would be helpful for industry stakeholders to send;
- the scope of that review given the focus on the four substances in the EFSA

Opinion.

I would be grateful if a (max 45 min) call could be arranged for the coming weeks.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED], Brussels

bcw | burson cohn & wolfe

m: +32 ([REDACTED])

www.bcw-global.com



2020 provoke media global agency of the year

,

Burson Cohn & Wolfe sprl/bvba, part of the WPP Group, is registered in Belgium, Square de Meeus 37, 1000 Brussels - VAT BE 0425.042.518 - RPM Brussels

This e-mail communication, including any attachment, is confidential and intended only for the individual(s) or entity named above and to others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. This information may be subject to professional nondisclosure, other privilege(s) or otherwise be protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. In case you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others. Please immediately notify the sender that you have received this e-mail in error by calling the phone number indicated or by e-mail, and delete the e-mail including any attachment(s) subsequently. Except in case of gross negligence or wilful misconduct the sender accepts no liability for any loss(es) or damage(s) caused.

,

The information, and any attachments contained in this email may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the intended named recipient(s). Any disclosure or dissemination in whatever form, by another other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact the sender and destroy this message and any attachments. Thank you.